
From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 11:18 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Reschedule Meeting Notice - September 22, 2023 Board of Directors Workshop Meeting 
 
Board of Directors: 
 
Please be advised that the Board of Directors Workshop meeting scheduled for September 22, 
2023, at 9:00 a.m. has been rescheduled to a date and time to be determined. 
 
You may access the Reschedule Meeting Notice on our agenda portal. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
3331 North First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
  

 
 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3939


From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 2:15 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: From VTA: Two VTA Mechanics Injured After Heroic Attempt to Extinguish Bus Fire  
 
Contact: VTA Media 
Relations                                                                                                          September 1,2023 
Media.Relations@VTA.org 
408-464-7810 (no texts) 
 

Two VTA Mechanics Injured After  
Heroic Attempt to Extinguish Bus Fire  

 
SAN JOSE, CA – Two VTA mechanics suffered smoke inhalation Friday, September 1, 2023, after 
heroically trying to extinguish a fire the ignited on a battery electric bus. The bus was at VTA’s Cerone 
maintenance yard for repairs at the time, and there were no passengers on board. 
 
After initial failed attempts to put the fire out, the two mechanics pushed the bus out of the maintenance 
bay to avoid further damage to the building. Nearby employees were evacuated, and emergency 
responders arrived moments later and extinguished the flames.  The two mechanics were taken to a local 
hospital for treatment. 
 
The bus that caught fire was one of VTA’s fleet of 10 battery electric Proterra buses, all of which have 
now been taken out of service pending an investigation of the fire. Employees returned to their normal 
workstations after the fire was extinguished. The bus that caught fire was damaged beyond repair. 
 
VTA’s Cerone Bus Yard is on Zanker Road near SR 237, and houses more than 400 VTA employees 
including bus operators, mechanics, dispatchers and other administrative staff.  
 
 
 
About VTA 
VTA is an independent special district responsible for bus and light rail operations, congestion management, 
specific highway improvement projects and countywide transportation planning. As such, VTA is both an accessible 
transit provider and multi-modal transportation planning organization involved with transit, highways, roadways, 
bikeways, and pedestrian facilities. 
 
 
 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First St. San Jose, CA 95134 
24 Hr. Media line: 408-464-7810 
 

 
 

mailto:Media.Relations@VTA.org


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 3:59 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: September 7, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:   
   
You may now access the September 7, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet on 
our agenda portal.   
   
 
Thank you, 
Office of the Board Secretary 
3331 North First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone: 408-321-5680 
  

 
 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3931


From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 4:34 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Cc: VTA Board Secretary  
Subject: VTA Information: Ridership for July 2023 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
  
Attached is a memorandum from Derik Calhoun, Chief Operating Officer, regarding VTA 
ridership for July 2023. 
  
Thank you. 
 
  
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 N. First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134 
408.321.5680 
board.secretary@vta.org 
  

 
  
  
  
 

mailto:board.secretary@vta.org
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